
CITY OF FAIRVIEW PARK 
20777 Lorain Road 

Fairview Park, Ohio 44126-2018 

- Established in 1910 - 

  Eileen Ann Patton, Mayor 

(440) 330-2200 (City Hall)  www.fairviewpark.org 

DRAFT 

CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES 

MEETING #5 

NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

6:30 PM 

FAIRVIEW PARK CITY HALL 

DUNSON COMMUNITY ROOM 

Members Present:  Mr. Matthew J. Cavanagh, Esq., Ms. Erika Roitblat-Bowers, Mr. John Betts, Mr. 

Nicholas Alexander, Ms. Michelle Sayer, Mr. J. Patrick Lang, Mr. Pat Cooney, Esq., Mr. John Mandula, 

and Ms. Lauren Markus  

Staff Present: Mr. William McGinty, Esq. and Ms. Monica Rossiter 

The Charter Review Commission meeting began at 6:30 PM.  

 

Ms. Markus took roll call. All members of the Commission were present.  

 

Ms. Markus asked the Commission if they had any revisions to the minutes from Meeting #4 held on 

November 7, 2018. Mr. Betts pointed out a typo, and Ms. Rossiter stated that it has been corrected. Hearing 

no further revisions, the Commission approved the minutes. 

 

Public comment was opened. No members of the audience were present and public comment was closed. 

 

Ms. Markus asked the Commission to determine the schedule for future meeting dates. Meetings were 

scheduled for the following days and times, and will be held in the Dunson Community Room at City Hall 

unless otherwise noted: 

 

 Tuesday, January 8 @ 6:30 PM 

 Thursday, January 17 @ 6:30 PM 

 Monday, February 4 @ 6:30 PM 

 Wednesday, February 20 @ 6:30 PM 

 Tuesday, March 5 @ 6:30 PM 

 Tuesday, March 19 @ 6:30 PM 

 Tuesday, April 2 @ 6:30 PM 

 Tuesday, April 16 @ 6:30 PM 

 

The Commission agreed to determine the schedule for May 2019 at a future meeting. 

 

Mr. Betts presented questions to Law Director Billy McGinty pertaining to Article 5, Section 2 of the 

Charter, “Director of Law”. He asked Mr. McGinty what percentage of time is spent serving the Mayor 

versus City Council. Mr. McGinty replied that he spends 100% of his time representing the City as a whole, 

and that determining a breakdown isn’t feasible since most of the work is intertwined with all branches of 

the City’s local government. Mr. Betts asked Mr. McGinty which entity he reports to, as he represents the 

Mayor, City Council, and administration. Mr. Betts referenced a current case in Cuyahoga County where 

the municipality’s mayor and city council are in conflict, which has caused issues in relation to 



 

 

representation from that municipality’s law department. Mr. McGinty stated that the Mayor has ultimate 

authority over the Director of Law. Mr. Betts asked the Commission whether or not the Mayor should be 

able to remove directors without City Council approval. Mr. Cooney stated that, in his experience, mayors 

have more direct contact with directors and employees, and therefore have more knowledge of a particular 

individual’s performance. He continued by stating that if severe conflict arises between a city council and 

a mayor, that one or both parties can seek representation from a third party attorney. Ms. Markus asked 

whether or not the “industry standard” for the structure of the City is used, to which Mr. McGinty replied 

that the structure of the City’s directors and employees is standard.  

 

Mr. Betts stated that many cities have a Director of Public Safety Service, and asked why this model is not 

used in the City. He continued by asking the Commission to discuss the role of Director of Public Service 

& Development as it relates to City operations. Mr. Betts and Mr. Lang stated that public service and 

development are two vastly different fields, and that the creation of 2 separate positions should be 

considered. Mr. Betts suggested that the elimination of a director position for development should be 

considered, as the City’s size may not permit a position dedicated solely to development. He suggested that 

the City consider having a non-director position who reports to the mayor for development activities. Mr. 

Lang stated that his concern relates to finding an individual who can work well in both fields 

simultaneously, as public service may require a different type of expertise. Ms. Markus, Ms. Roitblat-

Bowers, Mr. Cavanagh, and Mr. Mandula agreed that both fields are intertwined, and that they should both 

be represented by a director position. Mr. McGinty stated that the City also has an engineer who assists the 

Director of Public Service & Development and other staff members with more technical matters. The 

Commission asked Mr. Betts whether or not he believes the Director of Public Service position should 

include public safety, to which he responded that most communities in this area have a Director of Public 

Safety Service, or a similar position. Mr. Betts explained that he envisions a director who is solely 

responsible for public service, and that development be administered in the City by a non-director position, 

such as a Community Development Planner would report directly to the Mayor. The Commission asked 

Ms. Rossiter to provide some input into the matter. Ms. Rossiter explained that in her opinion the current 

structure is working well. She reiterated that both she and Mr. Leininger utilize the services of engineers 

and other experts for more technical projects, and that most employees of the City “wear multiple hats”. 

Mr. Cavanagh asked whether or not the directors have assistants. It was explained that there is both an 

Assistance Law Director and an Assistance Finance Director.  

 

Mr. Betts addressed the topic of director appointments by City Council, and asked what happens if a director 

is not appointed within the specified 90-day period. Ms. Rossiter stated that she would look into this matter 

and provide an answer at the next meeting. 

 

The Commission had no questions or comments regarding the Director of Recreation. The Commission 

asked for an overview of the responsibilities of the Senior Life Director. Ms. Rossiter explained that the 

Senior Life Director is charged with providing services and amenities to the seniors of the community, 

including but not limited to transportation, meals, recreation, arts, social services, and much more. Ms. 

Rossiter suggested that the Commission direct specific questions to Ms. Regina Sillasen. The Commission 

asked Ms. Rossiter to provide job descriptions for the City’s director positions, as well as an organizational 

chart. For the next meeting the Commission also asked City staff to provide an overview of what 

distinguishes directors from other City employees. 

 

The Commission debated whether or not qualifications for directors should be included in the Charter. 

Commission members agreed that adding specific requirements may disqualify qualified and high-quality 

candidates. The Commission questioned whether or not City jobs are posted publically, and asked if they 

are required to be posted publically. Ms. Rossiter explained that jobs are posted publically on the City’s 

website.  



 

 

Ms. Markus ended the discussion and stated that all open items would be discussed on the agenda for the 

next meeting on Tuesday, December 11.  

 

Public comment was opened. No members of the audience were present and public comment was closed. 

 

Ms. Markus suggested that the Commission revisit the topics discussed tonight at the next meeting on 

December 11, and potentially move to the next article.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:52 PM. 

 

 


